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Pepe, Glqudia

From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

Your  C i t y  o f  New York  -  C [

DATE RECEIVED:  O4 / ,1 ,1 /2007

D A T E  D U E  t  A 5 / 0 8 / 2 0 ( l  7  1 8 :  l ;

SoURCE: WEB

The e-mai l  mes-sage .>elow r
C e n t e r .  I t  i s  f o r w e r d e d  E :
w i th  t he  C i t yw ide  ( i r s tomq l

* * * * * + + * i * *

T f  t h i s  message  i s  ' : o  a  t l :
agency  o r  cc  t o  anc , ' : he r  a ;
outgo j .ngagency8 cust  i )msrse !
Include any cornment;; and i

Al l  o ther  web forms aro - - , :

+ + + * * * + + * * * * *

- - - - -O r ig ina l  Messa  i 1e - - - - - - '

Frorn: NYCFarkAndRe'::rt:ati-o
S e n t :  0 4 / 2 4 / 2 0 0 ' 1  1 i  : . L l r 5 l l
To:  sb ladmpGcustom' ! , r r ter t r : .
Subject :  M specia l  erzentr i

To:  NYC Parks & Recre:r t ior r
Thls Form res ides a ' :
h t tp:  /  /www, nyc.  gc,v, / r :p( lc l ; l -1 .

F i rs t  name: Annie

M idd le  i n i t i a l - :

Last  name: Lef  f ing, 'eJ. j .

Address : ]-823 Asto r: ie, BLr',

C i t y :  As to r i a

S t a t c :  N Y

2t2-4AA-4236 SPECIAL EVENTS
( / 7

outgoir gagency@customerseruice.nyc-gov
Tuesrf ry, April 24,2OO7 6;14 PM
Penn I r, Manhattan
oarks/ ebmaster
City of NewYork - Conespondence#1-1-311EO1250 M specialevents
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M Correspondence Nurnber is 1-1-311801250

1 8 : 1 2 : 1 6  ,

: 3 2

es subrnj . l ted to the Ci iy  of  New York v ia NYC.gov or  the 3t l  CaI l
your  agency by the 3L1 Customer Serv ice Center .  In  accord: .nce
Serv i ce  s tanda rd ,  you r  respon .se  . i s  due  i n  14  ca lenda r  day : .

nm iss ione r  /  AEency  Hoad  and  needS  to  be  re - rOUted  to  ano t : . n r
=nc!.r forward the emai,J. to
u i ce ,nyc .gov .  Do  no t  make  any  changes  t , o  t he  sub jec t  l i ne .
!  wi l l  be processed by the 3I l  Cr : .qtomer Serv ice Cent ,er .

be handled by the receiv ing agency.

r@parks .  nyc .  gov

:e  .  nyc .  gov

.events_1 . j sp
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. 'Z' ip:. t1-t02

Country:  Uni ted Str t t ,=s

Phone  n r :mber :  91? - : ! 0 .4 -1 '7  ZL

Fax number:

Email: hooplnanniellgnnail . :on

FLrst  contact  Dame; ; l te :E, le  Pi ldes

F i r s t  con tac t  phone  ZOt -188 -7000

Second contact name

Second contact  phontr :

Organizat ion:  90or1r t  l toop lay

Organ5 .za t l on  phone :  917 - : l )A=772L

Previous event  name 1:

Previous event park 1 l

Previous event Date 1i ,t, l

Previous event name 2::

'Prev ious event  park 2t

Previous event Date 2 t t ' ,t

Previoue event name 3r

Prevl-ous event park 3:

Previous event Dete 3 t, /, '

Cuffient event tl4)e: Vlorl(.l Hoop Day

Current  event  act iv : i ty :  I I  r la  Hoop lessons,  hula hoop per formance,  g iv lng away hoops,
reglstcring to win l ' :oclps, rooths for our sponsors, muslcal entertairunent, people hu.Lir
hooping

Current event borou:h: M.-r rlrattan

Current  event  park:  El ryerr .  park

on the grass ,Hp*tCurrent event pefk locratic,: r;

Current event parad'i rout(r

Current  event  date:  E '7/Q-:  
'2007

Current  event  ra in ' : ia tez .  /

Current event, att€nr:jan.ce: 300

Current event start  t imer 12:00 prn

Current event end t : i ,mel Cl :00 prn

Current event setup start  t  ime: 0?:00 arn

Current event clean up end t lne: 11:00.pm

. '  2
f
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c/ r - -/L' '/ uJzz

'  
Par t ie ipant /spects l : ;or  fee No

Food sold:  No

Merchandise sold:  Yes

Vendors charged a J: rar t ic i l  a t ion fee;  No

Appl icant  j .nsured : i 'c r  ever  t ;  Yes

Free l tens d is t r ib t : ,Eed'  l t  e luding pemphlets.  hand b j . I ls  or  adver t is ing mater ia ls l  Yr i  s

Event  adver t isedl  Yes

On-s i te secur i ty  pr  >v ided:  No

On-s i te medicaL ser  r ices 6 rov ided:  No

Additional equlSrrnerr i brourht or set up: Yes

Veh ic les  d r i ven  on t ' r  pa rk lend :  No

Amplif ied qound at ' lvent t if so, an NYPD arnplif ied eound permit is requJ.red) : Yes

S u b t n i t t l n g  B r o w s e r :  M o z i l l r / 5 . 0  ( W i n d o w s ;  U ;  W i n d o w s  N T  5 . 1 ;  e n - U S ;  r v ; 1 . 8 - 1 . 3 )
Gecko/20070309 Fire: io.r /2 .  :  .  0.3 Submj-t t ing Host Name: prt l -drprd-webl.  nyc, gov submitt  l ,  eg IP
A d d r e s s :  L 6 1 . 1 5 3 . 1 3 1 ) . 4 8  c : n n e n t s  S u b n t l t t e d  o n  T u e  A p t  2 4  1 8 : 1 1 : 5 2  E D T  2 0 0 7
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